
 

 

           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

CCoommmmiitttteeee  ooff  tthhee  WWhhoollee  ––  66::3300  pp..mm..    

RReegguullaarr  CCiittyy  CCoouunncciill  MMeeeettiinngg  ––  77::0000  pp..mm..  
 

  

  MMAAYYOORR                CCIITTYY  CCLLEERRKK 
        Bryce Ward 888-4444      Kathy Weber, MMC  488-8583  

 

  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  MMEEMMBBEERRSS               
Michael Welch-  Mayor Pro Tem    488-5834  

Sharron Hunter-  Dep Mayor Pro Tem 488-4282 

Elizabeth Holm – Alt Dep Mayor Pro Tem    488-6125   

Kevin McCarthy-    590-0800                

Thomas McGhee-               455-0010 

Preston Smith -    488-8824 

   

  
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

  

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag   
National Anthem sung by NPMS –  

 

3. Invocation   
  

4. Approval of the Agenda 

 

5. Approval of the Minutes  

  

CCIITTYY  OOFF  NNOORRTTHH  PPOOLLEE  

AAllaasskkaa  
 

 

WORK SESSION 
  KKoohhlleerr,,  SScchhmmiitttt  &&  HHuuttcchhiissoonn--AAuuddiittoorrss    55::3300  pp..mm  

HHeeaalltthh  CCaarree  RReenneewwaall  UUppddaattee    66::0000  pp..mm..  

  

RREEGGUULLAARR  CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  MMEEEETTIINNGG  
MMoonnddaayy,,  MMaayy  1199,,  22001144  

 

 

 

  

  

  

  



 

 

6. Communications from the Mayor 

 

7.   Council Member Questions of the Mayor 

 

8.   Communications from Department Heads, Borough Representative and the City Clerk  

   

9.   Ongoing Projects Report 
 

10. Citizens Comments (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen) 

 

11. Old Business 
a. Ordinance 14-06, An ordinance amending Title 1, Section 1.12.010, Altering Code 

 

12.  New Business 

 

a. Renewal of the AW Rehn Health Insurance for the City of North Pole employees 

 

b. Request from Christmas in Ice for Bed Tax monies from City of North Pole for 4
th

 quarter 2013 and 1
st
 

quarter 2014.  

 

c. Recommendation to award Wastewater Treatment Plant Renovation to Ghemm Company in the 

amount of $2,275,000 

 

d. Ordinance 14-07, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole amending Title 4, Revenue and Finance, 

establishing procedures to collect delinquent debts owed to the City 

 

13.  Council Comments 

 

14.  Adjournment 

 

The City of North Pole will provide an interpreter at City Council meetings for hearing impaired 

individuals.  The City does require at least 48 hours’ notice to arrange for this service.  All such requests are 

subject to the availability of an interpreter.  All City Council meetings are recorded on CD.  These CD’s are 

available for listening or duplication at the City Clerk’s Office during regular business hours, Monday 

through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. or can be purchased for $5.00 per CD. The City Clerk’s Office is 

located in City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska.  



Regular City Council Meeting 

May 5, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   1 
May 5, 2014 

 

 

 

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 P.M. 

      Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 P.M. 

 

A regular meeting of the North Pole City Council was held on Monday, May 5, 2014 in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Mayor Ward called the regular City Council meeting of Monday, May 5, 2014 to order at 7:00 

p.m. 

 

There were present:     Absent/Excused 

Ms. Holm      Excused 

Ms. Hunter      Excused 

Mr. McCarthy           

Mr. McGhee       

Mr. Smith 

Mr. Welch         

Mayor Ward  

     

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. FLAG 

Led by Mayor Ward 

 

INVOCATION  
Invocation was given by Councilman Smith 

 

A moment of silence was given for Officer Gabe Rich & Sgt. Scott Johnson 

 

National Anthem sung by Lindsey Moison 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

Mr. McGhee moved to Approve the Agenda of April 21, 2014 

 

Seconded by Mr. Welch 

 

Discussion  

None 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to consent items a under: 

Old Business: 

a. Ordinance 14-05, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to engage USKH, 

Inc for $19,710 to conduct a feasibility assessment of extension of the North Pole 



Regular City Council Meeting 

May 5, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   2 
May 5, 2014 

 

 

Municipal Water System to areas of the City above the groundwater contaminated 

sulfolane plume that do not have access to the municipal water system 

 

New Business 

c.    Cooperative agreement between the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and the City Of North 

Pole, Alaska for the provision of law enforcement services 

 

d. Ordinance 14-06, An ordinance amending Title 1, Section 1.12.010, Altering Code 

 

e. Resolution 14-09, A Resolution supporting FMATS consideration of the North Pole 

intersection safety project 

 

Seconded by Mr. Welch 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

On the amendment 

 

PASSED 

YES – 5 –Smith, McGhee, Welch, McCarthy, Ward 

NO – 0 –  

Absent – 2 – Holm, Hunter  

 

On the main motion as amended 

 

PASSED 

YES – 5 –Smith, McGhee, Welch, McCarthy, Ward 

NO – 0 –  

Absent – 2 – Holm Hunter 

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mr. Welch moved to Approve the minutes of April 21, 2014 

 

Seconded by Mr. McGhee 

 

Discussion   

None 

  

PASSED 

YES – 5 –Smith, McGhee, Welch, McCarthy, Ward 

NO – 0 –  



Regular City Council Meeting 

May 5, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   3 
May 5, 2014 

 

 

Absent – 2 – Holm Hunter 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

 

Proclamations 

National Day of Prayer 

Municipal Clerks Week, May 4 - 10 

Mayor’s Comments 

The City is in need of volunteers for the annual 4
th

 of July parade and picnic.  If you are 

interested please call City hall and sign up!  The meetings are set for the following dates at 6pm 

here at city hall.   

Monday May 12
th

 

Wednesday May 28
th

 

Monday June 9
th

  

Monday June 23
rd

 

Monday June 30
th

  

 

The North Pole Lions have agreed to partner with the City of North Pole to host the 4
th

 of July 

Parade this year.  We look forward to partnership with the North Pole Lions.  Parade entry 

information will be available through the lions.   

 

The City of North Pole has sent out almost 800 surveys asking residents inside the sulfolane 

plume but outside of city boundaries if they are interested in a piped water system.  Data 

collected will help determine the interest in a piped water system.  If residents are interested in a 

piped water system we are asking if they would prefer a private system or a municipal system, 

which would require annexation to the City of North Pole.  We have a public hearing for May 6
th

 

at 6pm.  All written comments must be submitted by May 12
th

.  

 

As part of the efforts to bring awareness to the potential for F-35 aircraft to be based here at 

Eielson AFB I am helping build a mock F-35.  This (roughly 1/3
rd

) model will be towed behind a 

vehicle and be at many of the events around town.  The cockpit will be designed to sit in and we 

even have a line on a helmet for people to dawn.   Construction is taking place at the Pipeline 

Training Center next Saturday from 10-2pm.  For more information contact Bryce Ward at 888-

4444. 

 

Senior Citizen recognition day is this Thursday May 8
th

 at the Carlson Center. 

 

Last week the City of North Pole had its 2
nd

 application for Made In North Pole.  I warmly 

welcome Patty Brown with Heartstrings Embroidery to the MINP family.   

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

May 5, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   4 
May 5, 2014 

 

 

May 2
nd

 was the Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce Military Appreciation banquet.  I was unable 

to attend however Mayor Pro-Tem Michael Welch and his wife were able to go and represent 

North Pole.   

 

The memorial service for Sgt. Patrick "Scott" Johnson and Gabriel "Gabe" Rich will take place 

this Saturday at 4pm at the Carlson Center.  The general public is encouraged to attend.  As 

many of you know Gabe started his career in law enforcement here at North Pole and holds a 

special place in many of our hearts.  Our thoughts and prayers go out to his friends and family 

and his fiancée who has been a regular volunteer at the Fire department for many years.   

 

During the last FMATS Policy meeting we re-scoped several projects that were in danger of 

falling off the list, Peridot was one of them.  FMATS passed a new policy last year that states 

that all projects must have an identified maintenance agreement before a project can be funded.  

This has always been the case for federal monies however not the case for state monies.  This 

new policy created an issue with Peridot because part of the project fell outside of City limits and 

had no responsible party for maintenance.  We were able to re-scope the project to only include 

the potion inside North Pole City Limits. 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER QUESTIONS OF THE MAYOR 

Mr. McGhee asked if the Mayor had started working on a budget for next year in light of the 

Flint Hill Resources closure. 

 

Mayor Ward stated that he has started discussions with department heads and are already making 

plans for next year. 

 

Mr. McGhee said he would like council to be a part of discussions and to possibly have a budget 

for next year before the election in October. 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS, BOROUGH 

REPRESENTATIVE AND THE CITY CLERK 

 

Fire Department, Chief Lane 

 Chief Lane echoed the sentiments of Chief Dutra to the loss of Officer Gabe Rich and 

Sgt. Scott Johnson.  Officer Gabe Rich’s fiancé is a volunteer firefighter at the NPFD. 

 Spoke on live-in program at NPFD to help alleviate costs of over hire. 

 Seasonal maintenance will take place and testing fire hydrants shortly. 

 

Mr. Welch asked when burn permits will available. 

 

Chief Lane said that burning was allowed as of today but you must still get a burn permit. 



Regular City Council Meeting 

May 5, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   5 
May 5, 2014 

 

 

 

Mr. McGhee asked what the cost would be to have live-ins and if it would be a coed facility. 

 

Chief Lane said that it would cost about $5,000 to install a shower in the facility and that it 

would come from the old forestry account.  He also said that it could be a coed program, with 

rules. 

 

Friday, May 9
th

 is the appreciation dinner at 6:30 p.m. 

 

Mr. Smith asked about the ladder truck. 

 

Chief Lane said that it could be as soon on July 1
st
.  The Open House will be held on June 14

th
.   

Police Department, Chief Dutra 
 

 I want to express my condolences to the families of Trooper Gabe Rich and Sgt. Scott 

Johnson.  Our department lost two good friends on May 1, 2014.  Our hearts go out to all 

of those affected.  Our department has taken an active role in support of these two 

families and we will continue to do so from this day forward.  Trooper Gabe Rich 

worked with the North Pole Police Department between October 27, 2008 through 

October, 2012.  Trooper Rich will always be part of the North Pole Police family.  Both 

Gabe and Scott will be truly missed. 

I would encourage anyone who is willing to show their support to donate to the families.  

This can be done at Wells Fargo Bank.   

 North Pole Police Officers participated in the precession and are standing vigil over both 

our fallen officers.   We are offering grief counselling to those who may need it. 

 

 Statistics are attached 

 

Accountant,  Lisa Vaughn 

 Ms. Vaughn is attending the AGFOA conference in Sitka, Alaska. 

 

Director of City Services, Bill Butler  

Building Department 

 No new permits issued since last council meeting 



Regular City Council Meeting 

May 5, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   6 
May 5, 2014 

 

 

 North Pole Veterinary Clinic is planning a renovation  

 

Public Works 

 Saint Nicholas Drive pedestrian path 

 Clearing brush and surveying began last week 

 Contractor submitted a request to detour traffic to Cary Street during replacement of 

culverts 

 2014 FMATS paving project will not occur in 2014 due to environmental restrictions 

 Issues are not in North Pole but in Fairbanks 

 Street sweeping on city streets scheduled to begin later this week 

 Site of Santa Claus Lane bus shelter has been surveyed, no report yet on construction 

date. 

 

Utility Department 

 Capital Budget $500,000 to address “Mixing Zone Compliance” 

 Award appears to have been placed in Alaska Clean Water Fund loan 

 Hopefully this is a mistake 

 Mayor has contacted legislative delegation to get this corrected 

 Land purchase adjacent to wastewater treatment plant approved, waiting for transfer of 

title 

 

Natural Gas Utility Board 

 Interior Gas Utility has not met since the last council meeting 

 

Mr. Welch asked if the City had heard back from the attorney on delinquent accounts. 

 

Mr. Butler stated as of today he had not heard back from the attorney. 

 

Mr. McGhee asked about striping this year stating that it is important to have that done. 

 

Mr. Butler said that they will stripe the streets this year and will contact DOT again. 

 

Mr. Smith asked about the fitness trail, dog park, and benches. 

 

Mr. Butler gave an update on the trail, dog park and said the benches would go out after the 

sweeping had been done.    

 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

May 5, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   7 
May 5, 2014 

 

 

Borough Representative, Mayor Ward 

 Borough is going over their budget and mil rate increase that is for education. 

  

City Clerk    

 Re-schedule for the i-pad class 

 New file cabinets for the Clerk’s office and the archive room have arrived.  Many thanks go out 

to our Public Works department for painting my office and repairing the wall that was water 

damaged and molded.  

 Clean up day will be held on Saturday, May 10
th
.  Contact Kristen at United Way to receive your 

garbage bags and reserve an area to clean up.  The number is 452-7211 ext. 102. 

 Lisa Vaughn is out until the end of the week and I have picked up the payroll function while she 

is out. 

 Equipment for laserfiche has been ordered and they are working with our IT (TekMate) and 

installing the program.  We should be up and running by the end of the month. 

 

 

ONGOING PROJECTS 
NPEDC – Nadine Winters 

 Ms. Winters gave council an update on the F35’s and are trying to get 10,000 supporters 

and getting information out to the public. 

 A model of an F35 is currently being made for the parades and to help register support. 

 Business retention program is underway.  They currently have UAF & Fairbanks 

Chamber.  They are still trying to get volunteers to help with going out and interviewing 

businesses. 

 

Mr. Welch asked about the draft radius study and is awaiting the final product. 

 

Ms. Winters said that she is almost ready with the final draft. 

 

Mr. Welch asked when the next NPEDC meeting was going to be. 

 

Ms. Winters said that the next meeting is June 7
th

.  However, they do not have a meeting place 

yet. 

 

CITIZENS COMMENTS 

 None  

 
 

 

 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

May 5, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   8 
May 5, 2014 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

RENEWAL OF THE AW REHN HEALTH INSURANCE FOR THE CITY OF NORTH 

POLE EMPLOYEES 

Craig Kestran gave an overview of the policy and stated that there was only a 3.5% increase 

from last year.  (Renewal paperwork is included in the packet)  There was a work session that 

took place at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Public Comment 

None 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to Approve the Renewal Of The AW Rehn Health Insurance For The 

City Of North Pole Employees 

 

Seconded by Mr. Welch 

 

Discussion 

Mr. McGhee asked what the deadline on when this has to be approved. 

 

Ms. Weber stated that the new policy would take affect on July 1, 2014. 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to postpone the renewal of the AW Rehn health Insurance for the City 

of North Pole employees until the meeting of May 19, 2014 so council can hear from Ms. 

Hunter and Ms. Holm and to also hear from employees. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Welch 

 

Discussion 

Mr. Welch asked if Mr. Kestran from Alaska USA would be available by phone or if he would 

be able to come back to the meeting of May 19
th

. 

 

Mr. Kestran said that he would be able to attend. 

 

Mayor Ward said that if there were any questions that the council members had that this was a 

great opportunity to get that information. 

 

Mr. McGhee said that he would like to meet with the Mayor to get some questions answered 

about the budgeting and that there is another council member that wasn’t present tonight that 

would like to ask some questions. 

 

Mayor Ward said that he had talked earlier in the day about some of the issues in regards to the 

healthcare plan and one thing that Mr. Kestran had mentioned was that it was important to 



Regular City Council Meeting 

May 5, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   9 
May 5, 2014 

 

 

maintain the City grandfather status.  He asked what type of changes could be made and still 

allow the City to maintain grandfather status. 

 

Mr. Kestran said that the areas that can be changed to maintain grandfather status is employee 

contribution but there is a ceiling which can not be more than 5%.  Co-pays can be increased 

$5.00.  Deductibles can be increased from $300 to $360 and on the family deductible $180.  He 

said  that all the information that was given to the City was based on keeping the grandfather 

status.  

 

On the motion 

 

PASSED 

YES – 5 –Smith, McGhee, Welch, McCarthy, Ward 

NO – 0 –  

Absent – 2 – Holm, Hunter 

 

On the main motion as amended 

PASSED 

YES – 5 –Smith, McGhee, Welch, McCarthy, Ward 

NO – 0 –  

Absent – 2 – Holm, Hunter 

 

 

REQUEST FROM NORTH POLE COMMUNITY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE OF 

BED TAX FROM CITY OF NORTH POLE FOR 4
TH

 QUARTER 2013 AND 1
ST

 

QUARTER 2014 
As President of the North Pole Community Chamber of Commerce (NPCCC), I hereby request 

the approved 2013 fourth quarter 2013 and 2014 first quarter City of North Pole Bed Tax grants 

be distributed to NPCCC.  

I have attached our financial statements and accounting spreadsheets for your review and will be 

pleased to answer any questions you may have regarding them at the appropriate City Council 

meeting.  

Since my last report to City Council, the North Pole Community Chamber of Commerce has 

presented its Winter Festival, including the community bazaar, candle lighting (in association 

with Christmas in Ice), and fireworks display, and already is planning to host its 2014 Winter 

Festival, including the bazaar, fireworks, candle lighting, Regents coronation, and community 

celebration (music, pageant, etc.). 

Our Chamber is producing, publishing and distributing its Annual Visitor Guide and has updated 

its website that also will include a viewable Visitor Guide. We now have more than 1,400 

followers on our new Facebook page (NorthPoleChamber), a seven-fold increase from last year; 



Regular City Council Meeting 

May 5, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   10 
May 5, 2014 

 

 

and, our membership list is growing. Marlene has returned and is our quarter-time Executive 

Director. Also, Sharon will be managing our Visitor Center full-time again from Memorial Day 

to Labor Day in our cabin at 2550 Mistletoe.  

So far, this year our efforts have secured visits by television production companies that have 

taped segments in North Pole for “Christmastown” and “Only in Alaska.” Other TV producers 

are being invited to film/tape in North Pole as well. In addition, I am expecting to talk about 

North Pole on several national TV shows.  

We are working with The Greater Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce, Explore Fairbanks, Alaska 

Tourism Industry Association, News-Miner, and several magazines to increase coverage of 

North Pole. And, our Chamber has renewed its affiliations with Santa’s Senior Center, North 

Pole Friends of the Library, North Pole Grange, KJNP, North Pole Regents, March of Dimes, 

and Christmas in Ice, among others. 

 

The NPCCC completed 2013 with a slight positive financial balance, just enough to initially hire 

a part-time Executive Director and full-time summer Visitor Center Manager and produce our 

Visitor Guide. Those are ongoing expenses, as are website maintenance, publications, supplies, 

advertising, telecommunications, utilities, insurance, etc. If sufficient funds are available, we 

may host Christmas in July again. We have applied and are applying for grants from several 

industry leaders and organizations for funding to potentially help meet expenses for ongoing 

operations and projects.  

I am requesting the North Pole Community Chamber's allotted portion of the Bed Tax for the last 

quarter of 2013 and the first quarter of 2014 and trust that our Chamber will manage to secure 

new sponsors and grants during 2014 that may enable it to become self-supporting by the end of 

2014. And, we are actively exploring options for the sale of our cabin on Mistletoe, so that we 

may move closer into town. 

We are striving to achieve our ultimate goal of serving our community well and becoming 

self-supporting. Eventually, we hope to enable the City of North Pole to allocate NPCCC's 

grant funding to a variety of other deserving community non-profits and/or to municipal 

projects and personnel. Lastly, our Chamber fully endorses the City of North Pole’s new 

“Shop North Pole” initiative. 

 

I respectfully request your continued understanding and support. You are welcome to contact 

me on my cell number: 907-388-3836. Our Board Members' direct contact information is 

posted on our website: www.NorthPoleChamber.us. My email address is 

santaclaus@usa.net, and my cell number is 907-388-3836. 

 

Mr. Smith asked if the NPCCC had looked into renting the old Stage Stop. 

 

Santa Claus said that they have looked at various properties in North Pole. 

 

http://www.northpolechamber.us/
mailto:santaclaus@usa.net


Regular City Council Meeting 

May 5, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   11 
May 5, 2014 

 

 

Mr. Welch asked if Santa hadn’t come before council in December 2013 stating they would 

not be requesting 4
th

 quarter bed tax. 

 

Santa stated that it was true but they need the funding now because some of the large funders 

are not as giving this year. 

 

Mr. McGhee said that his problem with North Pole is that it only has three attractions, our 

name,  some candy cane streetlights, and Santa Claus House which is a private business.  He 

asked what do the businesses think about growing into a theme city or not. 

 

Santa said not many have signed on to the Theme City thing. He said they need to create 

their alliance with GFCC and spoke on the business feeling in North Pole. 

 

Mr. McGhee said that for over 50 years the NPCCC has been going after the visitor theme 

when we have nothing but Santa Claus House.  He said it is a bedroom community and 

asked why isn’t the chamber focusing on needs of bedroom community instead of on 

entertainment and a visitor center.  He asked what the focus was for the chamber. 

 

Santa said he didn’t know if there was a solution to that and that the only strength the 

chamber has is when it is involved in community activities as it would be in a bedroom 

community and not in the tourism end of things.  He felt that initiatives like “Shop North 

Pole” are good to a certain degree.  He said what chamber has done in the past is duplicating 

efforts that has been made by other entities.  He would like to see it go back to being a good 

community organization and not being called a chamber. 

 

Mr. McGhee commented that the sales tax has nothing to do with the cost of things in North 

Pole.  He buys the same coffee in Fairbanks as he does out here and it’s 75 cents more out in 

North Pole and the tax is less than that.     

 

Santa said you should get a discount if you can show that you have a North Pole address. He 

said the NPCCC has tried bringing out the Small Business Administration to help with 

businesses but the businesses out here don’t want the help.  He would like to spend the rest 

of this year to point the chamber in the direction that’s going to benefit the community and 

not just the business community. 

 

Mr. Smith said that the closure of the Key Bank may be another spot to look at for the 

NPCCC. 

 

Santa said that the bank isn’t interested in renting the space and that it was about $4,000 a 

month.  Santa Claus House was going to rent their space for $2,500 per month. 

 

Public Comment 

None 



Regular City Council Meeting 

May 5, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   12 
May 5, 2014 

 

 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to Approve Request From North Pole Community Chamber of 

Commerce the Bed Tax From City Of North Pole For 4
th

 Quarter 2013 And 1
st
 Quarter 

2014 

 

Seconded by Mr. McCarthy 

 

Discussion 

Mayor Ward said that with budget cuts they may want to withhold 25% of the 1
st
 quarter bed tax 

for 2014. 

 

Mr. Welch moved to withhold up to 25% of 2014 bed tax distributions to keep in our 

general fund 

 

Seconded by Mr. McCarthy 

 

Discussion 

Mr. McGhee said he did not agree with it and that council has already voted on this issue.  They 

tried to amend this before and form a committee.  He said that throwing this out to preserve for 

the general fund - he doesn’t agree with it.  This is bed tax money already designated by 

ordinance, by percentage, to four entities and if they want to change the ordinance then bring it 

back but voting on it now to withhold it he doesn’t agree with. 

 

Mr. McCarthy said that the idea behind it is to go to community organizations and doesn’t want 

to divert a single penny of it. 

 

Mr. Welch said that the city currently withholds 15% of the bed tax and he would like to retain 

25% and ups the ante by what they already withhold. 

 

Mayor Ward said the city retains 15% of all the bed tax and distributes the other 85%.  He gave 

percentages of what the entities receive.  He said that he felt that the City should be able to 

withhold 25% of the bed tax until they can see where they stand.  The borough retains 10% until 

project is completed and same with City of Fairbanks.  All tax monies that come in are general 

fund monies.  Council decides how these monies are distributed.  Not a specific designation 

unless described by code.  

 

Mr. Welch withdrew his motion to amend. 

 

Mr. McCarthy withdrew his second. 

 

PASSED 

YES – 4 –Smith, McGhee, Welch, McCarthy 

NO – 1 – Ward 



Regular City Council Meeting 

May 5, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   13 
May 5, 2014 

 

 

Absent – 2 – Holm Hunter 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 14-10, A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING FMATS CONSIDERATION OF 

THE STREETLIGHT STANDARDIZATION AND IMPROVEMENT PROJECT IN THE 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 

Mayor Ward said that they are recommending the subdivisions within the resolution for 

streetlights and to bring it before the FMAT’s policy committee.   

 

Public Comment 

None 

 

Mr. Welch moved to Resolution 14-10, A Resolution Supporting FMATS Consideration of 

the Streetlight Standardization and Improvement Project in the City Of North Pole 

 

Seconded by Mr. McGhee 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

YES – 5 –Smith, McGhee, Welch, McCarthy, Ward 

NO – 0 –  

Absent – 2 – Holm Hunter 

 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 

Mr. McGhee –  thanked Santa for his vision.  He gave his condolences to family and friends 

of the officers.  Also for 3 motorcyclist that lost their lives in Palmer this past weekend.  He 

stresses every day watching adult drivers on phones.  The emergency personnel see the 

results and consequences of these actions.  An accident can change lives in a fraction of a 

moment.  He appreciates the council and thanked the Mayor for postponing the healthcare 

until the next meeting.  He asked everyone to be careful with their outdoor fires. 

 

Mr. Welch -     he and his wife represented the City at the Military Appreciation dinner and 

hosted Staff Sgt. Jedidiah Smith and his wife.  He said that Officer Rich was a member of St. 

Nicholas church and he and his fiancé were going to take marriage classes within the next 

two weeks.  He warned everyone to watch for fire hazard. 

 

Mr. Smith – thanked everyone for coming out and to watch for kids outside playing and 

walking around on the streets.  He encouraged everyone to enjoy the great weather. 



Regular City Council Meeting 

May 5, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   14 
May 5, 2014 

 

 

 

Mr. McCarthy – commented that the public hearing is set for tomorrow and hasn’t heard 

anything on the radio or seen anything in the Newsminer.  He wants to hear from everyone 

and is interested in what the local guys in the trenches are thinking about this. 

 

Mayor Ward –  said the state capital budget was approved and the City has a lot in there.  He 

stated that the City got everything they asked for.  He encouraged everyone to spend time 

with family. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Mr. McGhee adjourned the meeting at 8:06 p.m. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Welch 

 

The regular meeting of May 5, 2014 adjourned at 8:35 p.m. 

 

These minutes passed and approved by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City 

Council on Monday, May 19, 2014. 

  

      ____________________________________ 

       Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

  

                             

_________________________________________ 

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 

North Pole City Clerk 

       



Memo

125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, AK 99705
P: 907488-8583
F: 907488-3002
C: 907-388-2728
Email: Kathy@northpolealaska.com

To:

From:

GG:

Date:

Re:

North Pole Ci$ Council

KathyWeber, MMC

MayorWard

412412014

Ordinance Amending Title 1, Altering Code

ln August 2013 we were awarded a grant from the State of Alaska for the City of North Pole Archival
System. lncluded in the grant was the request to do a legal review. The legal review sent back finding
within our code that needed to be cleaned up before we did a final republication of the NPMC.
Attached are ordinances in Title 1 and Title 2 that are basically housekeeping and reviewed by the
attorney for approval.

I recommend that the council introduce and passed these ordinance so our North Pole Municipal Code
is up to date and clear.

Thank you.

Gity of North Pole
Office of the Gity Glerk/HR Mgr

Memo for Legal review and ordinance Title 1 & 2.doc1



Sponsored By: Mayor Bryce J. Ward
Introduced/Advanced: May 5, 2014

Possible Adoption: May 19,2014

The City of North Pole
ORDINANCE 14.06

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 1, SECTION 1.12.010, ALTERING CODE

WHEREAS, changes to the North Pole Municipal Code is a continually changing requiremen!
and

\ilHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the
requirements of the City and to clarify questionable areas.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of North Pole:
Section 1. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codified.

Section 2. Chapter 1, Section 1.12.010 of the North Pole Code of ordinances amended as

follows fnew text in underlined italicized red font; deleted text in s*i*ethreu# font]:
Title 1

Chapter 1.L2
Sections:
1.12.010 Alterine code.

It is unlawful for any person other than the Cit.v Clerk or Cit.v Attorne:t as provided in Chaper
1.08 NPMC. firm or corporation in the city to change or amend by additions or deletions, any
part or portion of this code, or to insert or delete pages, or portions thereof, or to alter or tamper
with the code in any manner whatsoever which will cause the law of the city to be
misrepresented thereby. Any person, firm or corporation violating this section shall be punished
as provided in Chapter 1 .20. (Prior code $ 1-7)

Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective at 5:00 p.m. on the first City
business day following its adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this
19th day of May, 2014.

Bryce J. Ward, Mayor

ATTEST:

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC
North Pole City Clerk

PASS/FAIL
Yes:
No:
Absent:



North Pole Municipal Code
Legal Review - Attorney Findings

1.12.010 Altering code. Because this section punishes every person who would alter the code, it
punishes the City Clerk and all persons customarily authorized to alter the code. An exception,
e.g., "other than the Clerk or City Attorney as provided in Chapter L.08 NPMC," should be

inserted by an amending ordinance. Recommendation: Does the City wish to amend this section
by ordinance before republication?



Ghapter 1.08
ORDINANCES

Sections

1.08.010

1.08.020

1.08.030

1.08.040

Effect of repeal of ordinances.

Amendments and additions to code.

Revision of Ordinances.

lmprovement of Code.

1.08.010 Effect of repeal of ordinançs5. E sHnee

The repeal of an ordinance shall not affect any punishment or penalty incurred before the repeal took effect,

nor any suit, prosecution or proceeding pending at the time of the repeal, for an offense committed or cause of

action arising under the ordinance repealed. (Prior code $1-4)

1.08.020 Amendments and additions to code. El snRn¡

A. All ordinances passed subsequent to this code which amend, repeal or in any way affect the code may be

numbered in accordance with the numbering system of the code and printed for inclusion therein. When

subsequent ordinances repeal any chapter, section or subsection or any portion thereof, such repealed

portions may be excluded from the code by omission from reprinted pages. The subsequent ordinances, as

numbered and printed, or omitted in the case of a repeal, shall be prima facie evidence of such subsequent

ordinances until such time that this code and subsequent ordinances numbered or omitted are readopted as a

new code by the city council.

B. Amendments to any of the provisions of this code shall be made by amending such provisions by specific

reference to the section number of the code in the following language:

That Section of the Code of Ordinances of North Pole, Alaska, is hereby amended to read as follows

The new provisions shall then be set out in full as desired

C. ln the event a new section not heretofore existing in the code is to be added, the following language shall

be used:

That the Code of Ordinances of North Pole, Alaska, is hereby amended by adding a section, to be numbered ,

which said section reads as follows: .



The new section shall then be set out in full as desired.

D. All sections, articles, chapters or provisions desired to be repealed must be specifically repealed by

section, article or chapter number, as the case may be. (Prior code $1-6)

1.08.030 Revision of ordinançs5.ro sxRne

A. Subject to the general policies which may be promulgated by the council for the preparation and

publication of the regular supplements to this code, the clerk shall revise for consolidation into this code all city

ordinances of general applicability having the force and effect of law.

B. The clerk shall edit and revise the ordinances for consolidation without changing the meaning of an

ordinance in the following manner:

1. Renumber sections, parts of sections, articles, chapters, and titles;

2. Change the wording of section or subsection titles, or delete subsection titles, and change

or provide new titles for articles, chapters and titles;

3. Change capitalization for the purpose of uniformity;

4. Substitute the proper designation for the term "the preceding section," "this ordinance," and

like terms;

5. Substitute the proper calendar date for "effective date of this ordinance," "date of passage

of this ordinance," and other phrases of similar import;

6. Strike out figures if they are merely a repetition of written words, or substitute written works

for figures;

7. Correct manifest errors which are clerical, typographical, or errors in spelling, or errors by

way of additions or omissions;

8. Correct manifest errors in references to ordinances;

C. The clerk shall edit the laws as they are adopted by the council so as to avoid the use of pronouns

denoting gender without changing the meaning of an ordinance.



1.08.040 lmprovement of Gode. E srner

The clerk or the city attorney shall make recommendations to the council concerning efficiencies, conflicts, or

obsolete provisions in and the need for reorganization or revision of this code, and, at the direction of the

council, shall have prepared for submission to the council ordinances for the correction or removal of the

deficiencies, conflicts, or obsolete provisions, or to otherwise improve the form or substance of any portion of

the code. This code shall be systematically reviewed for deficiencies, conflicts, or obsolete provisions.



¡

Crrv or NoRTH PorE
2014 RENnwAL MEETTNG

125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, AK 99705

May 5,2014

Presented by:
Craig Kestran
Employee Benefits Manager

Diana Stewart, RHU, CEBS
Sr. Employee Benefits Account Manager

AIaskaASA
lnsurance Brokers



Agenda

Section I.

Section If.

Section III.

Section IV.

Section V.

Section VI.

Section VII.

City of North Pole

General Overview

Current Trends in Healthcare

PPACA Required Changes

Summary of Current Programs

Renewal Presentation

Reports & Exhibits

Alternative Funding Options

2



City of North Pole Attendees: Alaska USA Insurance Brokers
Attendees:

Bryce Ward Craig Kestran

Kathy Weber

Individual Functional Position
Craig Kestran

907-564-6I43
c. kestra n@a laska usa i nsura nceb rokers. com

Employee Benefits Manager:
Responsible for managing all strategic
aspects of client relationship, including
planning, plan design, financial evaluatíon,
claims analysis, insurer negotiations and
compliance.

Diana Stewart

907-564-6140

d.stewa rt@a laska usa i nsu rancebrokers.com

Employee Benefits Supervisor:
Responsible for analyzing carrier proposals,
assisting with the preparation of financial
evaluations (renewals) and daily
service/policy issues and plan execution.

3



I. General Overview

Our Commitment to Service

We appreciate the opportunity to work with City of North Pole, and help you meet your
insurance and employee benefits objectives, In order to adapt to the changing needs of your
organization, Alaska USA Insurance Brokers has invested in top-notch talent and leading-edge
technology. We take nothing for granted, and will always work in the best interest of City of
North Pole.

Thank you for your business. We look forward to nurturing an ongoing relationship that brings
you the best solutions in the busÍness. We will continue to build our relationship through hard
work, creativity, and assertiveness that effectively meets the needs of your business.

Alaska USA Insurance Brokers Account Service Team

All Alaska USA Insurance Brokers clients are assigned to a team of specialists who are dedicated
to providing a wealth of resources to serve theír needs. Our professionals pride themselves on
excellent service, and are dedicated to using their experience and expertise to meet our clients'
benefits objectives. Your account team's goal is to help City of North Pole save money through
proper implementation and management of your benefits programs, and they are committed to
anticipating and fulfilling your needs and concerns.

In addition to our own talented professionals and specialized value-added services, Alaska USA
Insurance Brokers has a wealth of resources available to us through our national affiliations. The
resources available to us through these affiliations let us gain access to regional expertise and
market clout.

Final accountability for your programs is the responsibility of Craig Kestran, your lead Advisor.
While a number of our professional staff will be active with your account, either on a day-to-day
or project-specifÍc basis, Craig is ultimately responsible for meeting your expectations.

4



If. Current Trends in Healthcare

2OO2-2O14 Trends

This year is expected to be another double digit rate increase. This is the 13th double
digit increase in a row.

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Cost Drivers:

I Health Care Reform

Increased incidence of chronic diseases - due to increase in age of the overall
population and in part due to unhealthy lifestyle choices.

Use of prescription drugs, usage goes up as the incidence of chronic conditions
increase.

Increase use of technology to treat illnesses

Inefficient care - only 55o/o of all patients receive care in accordance with Best
Practices,

Defensive medicine - additional tests and procedures ordered as precautions.I

5

14.7%

13.0o/o 13.0o/o
12.0o/o

11.0o/o
10.1o/o 10

1ã.0o/o 15.0o/o
16.0%

14.0o/o14.0o/o

12.3o/o



Cost Saving Considerations:

Cost shifting:

o Increase employee contributions
o Tiered employee contributions - charging employees a percentage of pay,

charging employees whose dependents have access to other insurance more
than those that do not

o Offer "Wellness Rebates to offset employee contribution increases

Change plan designs - especially increasing the prescription drug co-payments to
keep pace with prescription drug cost increases.

o Although minimum changes can be made within a Grandfathered plan, major
changes to benefits will cause the loss of Grandfather Status and an overall
increase in plan costs.

Focus on Employee Communications - as the need to implement more drastic cost
savings increases, it is critical to engage employees. Comprehensive
communications are needed to build awareness of the actual cost of their care, to
arm them with decision making tools to help them to be more involved in the
course of their medical treatment to improve outcomes, (which reduce cost) and
to educate them on the connection between health, prevention, the quality of life
and cost.

I

I

Other Trends:

Comprehensive Wellness Programs:

Discounts for health clubs, weight loss centers, etc.

Employer-paid smoking cessation classes

Smoker/Non-smoker employee medical contributions

Wellness "rebates"

Third party health advocate

Incentives for health risk assessments

I

I

6



III. PPACA REQUIRED CHANGES

Maximum 9O Day Waiting Period: Plans are no longer allowed to have a
waiting period that exceeds 90 days. The City of North Pole is already in
compliance with this rule. Employees are eligible for the plan on date of hire.

Elimination of Annual & Lifetime Limits: The City of North Pole is already in
compliance with this rule.

Elimination of Pre-Existing Condition Language: The plan will need to be
amended to remove this language.

Amend Adult Children Language: Adult children to the age of 26 can now
remain on a parents plan regardless of having access to their own employer
coverage. The plan will need to be amended to adjust this language.

R.equired Essential Health Benefits: The City of North Pole Health Plan meets
the requirements of Essential Health Benefits.

Determination of a Benchmark Plan: We recommend the use of the State of
Utah as the plans benchmark plan.

Fees & Taxes

PICORI Fee: Fully Insured & Self Funded Plans. The Fee is based on the average
covered lives (including dependents) duríng the plan year. The fee changes on October
2 each year. The first year the fee is $1 per covered life, due July 1, 2014. The second
year will be $2 per covered life, and it will continue to grow from there. The Fee due
July lt 2Ot4 will be $11O.

Reinsurance Fee: Fully Insured & Self Funded Plans. The Reinsurance fee applies
to plan years beginning 2OL4 through 2016. This fee decreases overthe three year
period. The fee is calculated on the actual number of covered lives each month. The
number of insured will be reported to the IRS annually in December each year and billed
to the employer in January of the following year. The first year fee is $63 per life, or
$5.25 per life per month. Final regulations and filíng requirements are yet to be
released. First year fees est¡mated at $6,93O.

Health fnsurance Transition Fee: Fully Insured Plans Only. This fee continues on
an annual basis, increasing annually from a base of 2o/o to 2.5o/o of Premium in 2014.

Gadillac Tax: Starting in 2018, a 4Oo/o excise tax on health plans with values exceeding
a specific threshold. The thresholds are $10,200 for individual or $27,500 forfamily
coverage (indexed to inflation).The excise tax will be assessed on the amount that
exceeds the threshold, not the whole value of coverage. 2OL4-2O15 costs are
$9,860.76l Employee Only &.i24,785.16 / Family.

¡

¡

7



IV. Summary of Current Programs

Carrier

Note: Detailed plan information is located in the Reports & Exhibits sect¡on of this report

Renewal Date
Health Self Funded - AW Rehn 7/rlL4

Dental Self Funded - AW Rehn 7 /t/14
COBR,A AW Rehn 7/LlL4

FSA Eflex Group Lltlt4
Life/AD&D Lincoln Financial 7/Llts
Short Term Disability Lincoln Financial 7/Llts
Group Voluntary

Life /AD&D
Lincoln Financial 7/tlrs

8



Summary of Benefits

Plan: Medical

TPA: AW Rehn

Renewal Date: 7 / tl 14

Benefit In-Network Out-of-Network
Deductible $3oo / $soo $3oo / $soo

Out-of-Pocket $3,000 / $9,000 $3,000 / $9,000

Lifetime Maximum Unlimited Unlimited

Coinsurance B0o/o 80o/o Providers
60olo Hospital

Preventative Services 80o/o 80o/o

Physician Oftice Visit You pay 20olo

Plan oavs 80o/o after deductible
You pay 20olo

Plan oavs 80o/o after deductible
Retail Prescri ptions Retail

Mail Order

$10/$20/$40

3 x Retail

Member pays 100o/o at the time of
purchase then reimbursed 50o/o after

the applicable co-pay

Urgent Care You pay 2Oo/o

Plan oavs 80o/o after deductible
You pay 2Oo/o

Plan pays 80o/o after deductible
Emergency Room You pay 20olo

Plan oavs 80o/o after deductible
You pay 20olo

Plan pavs 80%o after deductible
Ambulance You pay 10olo

Plan oavs 90olo after deductible
You pay 10%o

Plan oavs 90%o after deductible
Office Surgery You pay 20olo

Plan oavs 80o/o after deductible
You pay 2Oo/o

Plan pays 80%o after deductible
Outpatient Hospital Serv.

. Outpatient Surgery
Anesthesia

. Requires Pre-
Certification

. Lab & X-Ray based
on Facility Network
status

You pay 10olo

Plan pays 90olo after deductible
You pay 40%

Plan pays 600/o after deductible

Inpatient Hospital Serv.
. Anesthesia
. Requires Pre-

Certification
. Lab & X-Ray based

on Facility Network
status

You pay 10o/o

Plan pays 90o/o after deductible
You pay 40olo

Plan pays 600/o after deductible

9



Outpatient Lab & X-ray You pay 20olo

Plan oavs 80o/o after deductible
You pay 20%o

Plan oavs 80o/o after deductible
Outpatient Advanced
Radiology

. MRI, MRA,PET, CT-
Scan & Nuclear
Medicine

You pay 20olo

Plan pays 80o/o after deductible
You pay 20olo

Plan pays 80o/o after deductible

Durable Medical Equip. You pay 20olo

Plan oavs B0%o after deductible
You pay 20olo

Plan oavs 80o/o after deductible
Skilled Nursing Facility

. 100 visits PCY

You pay 2Oo/o

Plan oavs 807o after deductible
You pay 2Oo/o

Plan Þays 80o/o after deductible
Hospice Care You pay 20olo

Plan Days 80o/o after deductible
You pay 20olo

Plan oavs 80o/o after deductible
Home Health Care

. 100 visits PCY

You pay 20olo

Plan pays B07o after deductible
You pay 20olo

Plan oavs 80o/o after deductible
Organ Transplant You pay 10olo

Plan pavs 90olo after deductible
Not Covered

Plan: Dental

Plan: Vision

Benefit In or Out of Network
Deductible $s0 / $1s0

Waived For Preventive YES

Type A Expenses 100%

Type B Expenses 80o/o

Type C Expenses 50o/o

Calendar Year Max $1,000

Benefit In or Out of Network
Deductible None

Eye Exams Plan pays 100% up to $60

Lenses, Contacts and Frames Plan pays 100o/o up to $120

Benefit Period 24 months

10



Plan: Life & AD&D

Carrier: Lincoln Financial
Renewal Date: 7llllS

Plan: Voluntary Life & AD&D

Plan: Voluntary Short Term Disability

Benefit
Life Class I - Full Time Employees $5o,ooo

AD&D Class I - Full Time Employees $50,000

Benefit
Life All Employees working 30+ hrs 5 x annual salary to a

maximum of $500,000
AD&D All Employees working 30+ hrs 5 x annual salary to a

maximum of $500,000

Benefit
STD All Employees working 30+ hrs Oo/o of weekly earning to a

maximum benefit of $500 per
week for 52 weeks

il



V. Renewal Presentation

Total lncrease (Maximum Cost)
Employee $

Family $

City of North Pole
2014-2015 Renewal

787.14
1,999.53

$
$
$

29,394.12
838.38

2,064.56

i 27,498.17

$ gzt.tl
$ 2,065.43

*PPACA Fees: fncludes PICORI & Reinsurance Fees on 11O lives prorated to
employee lives per month.

t2

Aggregating Specific
$15.000

$¡lüfoCICI EüôG¡flE güüp LoËs

AW Rehn 40 28.18$ 28.70$ 1.8% 28.70$ 1.8o/o

AUIB 40 36.78$ 37.69$ 2.5% 37.69$ 2.5%
PPACA Fees * 40 $ 14.67$ 14.67$

Total Monthly Admin Fee $ 2,598.40 $ 3,242.40 24.9Yo $ 3,242.40 24.8%

Employee Only 11 184.91$ 219.15$ 18.5% $ 203.40 10.0%
Family 29 497.97$ 546.00$ 9.6% $ s+t.tz 10.0%

Total Monthly Stop Loss
Premium

$ 16,475.14 $ 18,244.65 10.7o/o $ 18,122.65 10.0%

Employee Only 40 18.06$ 18.96$ 5.0% 18.06$ 0.0%

Total Monthly Aggregate
Premium

722.40$ $ 7s8.40 5.lYo $ 722.40 0.0%o

Employee Only 11 519.21$ 519.21$ 0.0o/" $ st s.zt O.0o/o

Family 29 $ 1 ,418.54 $ t ,418.54 0.0% $ 1 ,418.54 0.jYo

$ 562,187.64 $ 562,187.64 $ 562,187.64



Vf. R.epofts & Exhibits

Large Claims Repoft

o 2OO3'2O13
o 2Of.3'2O14

Cigna & IISI
HCC Life

2Ol3-2O14 Monthly Experience Repoft

t3



City of Noth Pole
Large Claims Report

CIGNA

2003 / 2004

2004 / 2005

2005 / 2006

2006 / 2007

2007 / 2008

2008 / 2009

2009/2010
2070/2071,

201,1/201,2

No. of
Claims

Gtoss
Claims

262,804

163,936

202,966

723,1,63

226,537

273,749

437,722

250,529

609,687

Claims Over
Specific

719,023

0

77,959

0

34,732

28,1,65

67,465

32,677

230,992

Net
Claims

1.43,787

1.63,936

185,009

723,763

191,806

245,584

364,257

277,91.2

378,805

Est Spec

Premium

33,342

33,999

51,296

69,769

776,20't

793,975

209,420

236,327

245,509

Stop Loss
Level

25,000

25,000

25,000

25,000

25,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

2

0

7

0

3

T

1,

2

2

357.O%

0.0%

35.0%

0.0%

29.9%

14.5%

32.2%

13.8%

94.0%
I Laser at
$loo,oooIISI

2012/2013 fi622,432 fi274,066 $408,366 fi1,31,,477 $35,000 162.90/0

TOTAI 10 years 3,167,525 744,908 2,422,617 lr320r4g3 56.4%

1



City of North Pole
Large Claims Report

Plan Year Claims
AggSL

$o

Specific
SL Limit

Claims in
Excess of SL

Stop Loss
Prcmium

Employer
Claim Cost

Premium
Savings

Loss
Ratio

Loss
Ratio

2073-2014 0 $35,000

Totals

SÞecifrc

fi1.64,971. ÙYo $15,000 $o

$0 fi1,64,977 0o/o $15,000

$15,000 0%

$0 $15,000 0%0



$100,000

$e0,000

$80,000

$70,000

$60,000

an
o
o$so ,000
(¡t

o

$40,000

$30,000

$20,000

$10,000

City of North Pole
Group Health Plan

July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014

$o

,s\ .". ...".t ."'". a....t a"...t ""- 
-o"n $9tð *oò ñ9\ t""' .""'

Þ*
¡Ø

ca-

-\-t-

Expected Loss

Ratio 83% A

I

IActual Cost +Expected Cost +Maximum Cost



CITY OF NORTH POLE
GROUP HEALTH PLAN
ELTGIBTLITY REPORT

PLAN YEAR: JULY 7, 2073 THROUGH IUNE 30, 2073

Emplovees Dependents Total

PPACA
covered lives

L07

L07

106

106

t07

108

109

109

108

967

to7

Month

July

August

September

October

November

December

January

February

March

April

May

June

Total

Average

t2

t2

11

11

L2

L2

t2

L2

T2

106

T2

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

30

43

43

42

42

43

43

43

43

42

278

31

384

43



CITY OF NORTH POLE
GROUP HEALTH PLAN

AVERAGE COST PER EMPLOYEE
PLAN YEAR: JULY 7, 2073 THROUGH JUNE 3Ot 2074

Claims in excess of the Specific Stop Loss of $35.OOO EXCLUDED

Month

July

August

September

October

November

December

January

February

March

April

May

June

Total

Med / Vis
Claims

$8,451

$39,313

$17,318

$21,934

$2,911

$30,895

$36,473

$6,056

$49,008

Rx
Claims

Dental
Claims

$2,529

$2,623

$1,281

$364

$1,903

$2,575

$4,038

ç3,449

$4,367

Total
Claims

$11,686

$45,054

$23,025

$25,78t

$8,972

$37,930

$45,128

$LL,947

$57,239

Actual
Cost

$32,875

ç66,244

$43,983

$46,739

$30,161

$59,1 19

$66,318

$33,137

$77,884

Eligible
Employees

384

Avg Cost
Per EE

764.54

1 540.55

L047.22

ttL2.84

70r.42

r374.87

1542.27

770.62

7854.37

1188.70

Stop-Loss Admin
Premium & U/R

$706

$3,1 18

$4,426

$3,483

$4,1 59

$4,460

$4,6t7

52,442

$3,864

$18,433

$18,433

$18,230

$18,230

$18,433

$18,433

$ 18,433

$ 18,433

$t7,9t7

$2,757

$2,757

$2,729

$2,729

ç2,757

$2,757

$2,757

$2,757

s2,729

43

43

42

42

43

43

43

43

42

i2t2,359 13L,274 $23,t29 i266,762 it64,97L i24,726 $456,459



CTTY OF NORTH POLE
GROUP HEALTH PLAN

ACTUAL COST COMPARED TO EXPECTED COST
PLAN YEAR: JULY 7, 2073 THROUGH IUNE 30, 2074

Claims in excess of the Specific Súop Loss of $35,000 EXCLUDED

Month

July

August

September

October

November

December

January

February

March

April

May

June

Total

Total
Claims

$11,686

$45,054

$23,025

ç25,78t

$8,972

$37,930

$45,128

$rL,947

i57,239

Stop-Loss
Premium

$18,433

$18,433

$18,230

$18,230

$18,433

$18,433

$18,433

$18,433

$t7,9L7

Admin
& u/R

$2,757

ç2,757

$2,729

52,729

ç2,757

52,757

$2,757

$2,757

$2,729

Actual
Cost

ç32,875

$66,244

$43,983

ç46,739

$30,161

$59,1 19

$66,318

fi33,L37

577,884

Expected
Cost

$61,353

$61,353

ç60,707

fi60,7O7

$61,353

$61,353

$61,353

$61,353

$59,674

Loss
Ratio

54o/o

108o/o

72o/o

77o/o

49o/o

960/o

108o/o

54o/o

t3to/o

ç266,762 +t64,97L i24,726 +456,459 $549,209 83o/o

Amounts
Over $35,OOO

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$o

$o

$o



CITY OF NORTH POLE
GROUP HEALTH PLAN

ACTUAL COST COMPARED TO MAXIMUM COST
PLAN YEAR: JULY 7, 2073 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2074

Claims in excess of the Specific Stop Loss of g3SrOOO EXCLUDED

Total Paid
HealthClaims Stop-Loss

Admin
& u/R

$2,757

$2,757

$2,729

i2,729

$2,757

i2,757

ç2,757

$2,757

$2,729

Actual
Cost

$32,875

fi66,244

$43,983

$46,739

$30,161

$59,1 19

$66,318

533,t37

ç77,884

Maximum
Cost

57L,395

ç7L,395

$70,644

$70,644

$71,395

$71,395

ç7r,395

$71,395

$69,432

SURPLUS
(deficit)

$38,519

$5,151

$26,661

$23,905

$4t,233

$L2,275

$5,O77

$38,258

-$8,452

Ratio
Amounts

Over $35,OO0Month

July

August

September

October

November

December

January

February

March

April

May

June

Total

$11,686

$45,O54

$23,O25

ç25,78t

#8,972

$37,93O

ç45,t28

#LL,947

557,239

$18,433

$18,433

$18,230

$18,230

$18,433

$18,433

$18,433

$18,433

$!7,9L7

460/o

93o/o

62o/o

660/o

42o/o

83o/o

93o/o

460/o

Lt2o/o

$o

$0

$o

$o

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$266t762 1L64,97L +24,726 i456,459 9639,088 9182,628 7!o/o $o



VII. Alternative Funding Options

1. fncrease Employee Contributions - Maintain Grandfather
Status
. Employer contributions can not be decreased more than 5olo for any level of

coverage:
Employer Contrib.
Current New

Employee only 100o/o 95o/o
Dependents Only 82o/o 77o/o

Preventative Care
Essential Health Benefits
Clinical Trials

Employee Contrib.
Current New

$0 $41.0s
$100 $286.0s

Women's Health Care
External Review

Increase in EE
Monthly Cost
$1,643.60
$5,039.05

Annual Change in Employee Contributions $ $841468.60
These rates are based on Maximum Cost. Rates could be set at Expected Cost

2. Increase Employee Contributions - Loose Grandfather Status

Cost of employee only contributions can be increased to 9.5olo of the lowest
wage earners salary. ($35,000 per year, 9.5o/o =$3,325/yr or $277.O8 per
month.

You would need to modify the plan to provide all of the required PPACA Changes.

3. Fully Insured Options

AETNA PoIi-Sub Unit
$500 Annual Deductible B0o/o- fiLO6,424.82 Monthly Cost
$750 Annual Deductible B0o/o - $ 86,451.33 Monthly Cost

The City of North Pole's plan costs have averaged 95o/o of Expected costs
over the last 6 years.

Based on the 2lJ14-2fJ15 Expected Costs of $714,799.56,95o/o would be
$679,059.58. Including PPACA Fees & Taxes.

t4



4. Drop Coverage

Marketplace rates are age rated - If you exchange coverage for salary older higher
paid employees would require higher salary to cover the cost of Marketplace rates.

Premera - Marketplace Plan
Gold - $1,000 Annual Deductible - B0o/o in network benefit
Estimated total employee cost $51,000 (non-smokers) - $54,000 (smokers)
per Month

Assuming you will replace coverage with salary increase you will also need to
consider an increase ¡n Payroll Taxes to the City, increased Pension cost,
increased Workers Compensation cost, potential loss of employees,
retraining cost, and employee moral.

Assuming an increase in payroll of $51,000 per month (non smokers)
Taxes, Pension and Workers Comp would increase $14,509.50 per month

Monthly Annual
Health Plan Cost $51,000.00 $612,000.00
Taxes. Pension & WC $14.509.50 $174.114.00
Monthly Cost $65,509.50 i786114.OO

Assuming an increase in payroll of $54,000 per month (smokers)
Taxes, Pension and Workers Comp would increase $15,363.00 per month

Monthly Annual
Health Plan Cost $54,000.00 $648,000.00
Taxes. Pension & WC $15.363.00 $184.356.00
Monthly Cost $69,363.00 $832,356.00

Employee Impact:

Taxable income is increased by the cost of the salary increase to cover the cost
of the marketplace benefits. This coverage was previously a pre tax benefit to
employees and will now be an after tax benefit. Employees could shift into a
higher tax bracket.

Other Considerations:
. Higher Deductible and Out of Pocket Costs. Less Network Choices - may result in more out of pocket cost to

employees
. Out of Network Costs increased - No annual maximum.
. Further reduced benefits - No adult dental & Vision is included

Dêntal - Replacement costs average $60/EE & $lsO/Family per Mo.
Vision - Replacement Costs average $11lEE & $l8/Family per Mo.

15



City of North Pole
Plan Gomparison

Highlighted areas show reduced benefits.

Exchange Plan - Premera Gold
Effective 7ILI2OL4 - 613012fJ15

Non
Participatinq

$2.000 Individual I i4,OOO Family

Unlimlted
Unlimited

80o/o Providers
4oolo Hosoital

$400 per Service
100% Physician
40% Hosoital

$30 Cooav
80%

80o/o

80%
8Oo/o

80o/o

4Oo/o

80o/o

40% Hospital

Participating

8oo/o Providers
600/o Hosoital

$400 per Servlce
100% Physician

60o/o Hosoital
$30 Cooav

80o/o

80o/o

80%
80o/o

8Oo/o

60a/o

80%
60olo Hospital

In-Network

$1,000 Individual /
$2,000 Family

$5,000 tndlvtclua¡ /
$10,000 Familv

80%

$400 per Service
100%

$30 Cooav
80%

80o/o

80o/o

80o/o

8Oo/o

80o/o

B0o/o

80o/o

City of Nofth Pole - Current PIan
Effective 7lLl2Ol4 - 6130l2fJf.s

Out-of-Network

$300 Individual / $900 family

$3,300 Individual / $9,900 Family

Unlimited

80%o Providers
60%o Hosoital

$250 per Service
BOo/o

80o/o

80%
80%
80%
80%
80o/o

9Oo/o

9Oo/o

B0o/o

8Oo/o

In-Network

80o/o

$250 per Service
80o/o

8Oo/n

80o/o

8Oo/o

80%
8Oo/o

80o/o

9Oo/o

9Oo/o

80%
B0%

Monthly Cost
Benefit

Annual Deductible

Out-of-Pocket - Includes
Deductible
Lifetime Maximum

Coinsurance

Precertification Penalty
Preventative Services

Phvsician Office Visit
Office Surgery
Physician Office Service

Anesthesia
Lab & X-Ray

Urgent Care
Ambulance

Non Emergency Air
Emergency Room

Non Emergency



Exchange Plan - Premera Gold
40% Hospital
409o Hospital
409o Hospital

40olo Hospital

4Oo/o t $500 Per
Admission

Deducitble, after
Ânn¡ t¡l llod¡ rrtihlo

40olo Hospital
40olo Hospital

40olo Hospital

80%
80%o Max 100 Days

40olo Hospital
8070 Max 100 Days

Not Covered
8Oo/o

8Oo/o

4Ùo/o * $500 Per
Admission

Deducltble, after
Annual Deducfible

$30 Copav
B0% deductible

waived

600lo Hospital
600lo Hospital
6070 Hospital

60% Hospital

600lo * $500 Per
Admission

Deducitble, after
Ânnrral Dedrrctihlc

60% Hospital
600lo Hospital

600lo Hospital

80o/o

80%o Max 100 Days

60% Hospital
B0%o Max 100 Days

Not Covered
80o/n

80o/o

60% + $500 Per
Admission

Deducitble, after
Annual Deductible

$30 Cooav
B0o/o deductible

waived

80%
80o/o

80%o Deductible
waived

80%

B0%

80o/o

80%

80%

8Oo/o

80o/o Max 100 Days

80%
807o Max 100 Days

80Vo
8Oo/o

80%
80%

$30 copav
80% deductible

waived

City of NoÊh Pole - Current Plan
60o/o

60o/o

60o/o

6Oo/o

$250 Per Admission
Deducitble, after

Annual Deductible
Rfto/^

6Oo/o

60o/o

80%

80%
80% Max 100 Days

80o/o

80%o Max 100 Days

Not Covered
Not Covered

80o/o

$250 Per Admission
Deducitble, after

Annual Deductible
60o/o
8Oo/o

80%

8Oo/o

80%
80%

80%

9Oo/o

9Oo/o

9Oo/o

80%

80%
80%o Max 100 Days

80%
B0o/o Max 100 Days

80o/o
80o/o

8Oo/o

80%

80o/o

80%

Outpatient Facility Service
Anesthesia

Lab & X-Ray based on
Facilitv Network status

MRI, MRA,PET, CT-Scan &
Nuclear Medieine

Inpatient Hospital Service

Anesthesia
Lab & X-Ray based on

Facilitv Network status
MRI, MRA,PET, CT-Scan &

Nuclear Medicine
Durable Medical Equip.
Skilled Nursing Facility

Hospice Care
Home Health Care
Oroan Transolant

Phvsician Services
MentaUNervous & Substance

Phvsician Service
Inpatient Facility

Office Visit
Outpatient



Cxchange Plan - Premera Gold

Same as In
Network

N/A

Same as In
Network

N/A

Same as In
Network

N/A

Same as In
Network

N/A

Same as In
Network

N/A

Same as In
Network

N/A

$10 / 30 day
supply

CiW of North Pole - Current Plan

None

Member pays 100o/o
at the time of
purchase then

reimbursed 50o/o

after the applicable
co-pay Retail Only

$10 / 30 day
supply

$30 / 90 day Mail
Order

$20 / 30 day
supply

$60 / 90 day Mail
Order

$40 / 30 day
supply

5t2O / 90 day Mail
Order

Prescriotions
Out of Pocket Max

Generic

Preferred Brand

ton-Preferred Brand



Exchange Plan - Premera Gold

In or Out of Network
Pediatric Dcntal Only (under agc 19)

None

90o/o

80o/o

50o/o (Orthodont¡a Medically Necessary Only)
None

City of North Pole - Current Plan

fn or Out of Network
$s0 / $1s0

YES

100%
80o/o

50o/o

$1,000

Dental
Benefit
Deductible
Waived For Preventive
Type A Expenses

Type B Expenses
Type C Expenses

Calendar Year Max

In or Out of Network
Pdlat¡ic Vlslon Only

$30 Copay

100o/o

Exam & Lenses Per Calendar Year
Frames Eadr 2 Calendar Years

In or Out of Network
None

Plan pays 100o/o up to $60

Plan pays tOOo/o up to $120

Exam & Lenses 24 Months
Frames 24 Months

Vision
Benefit
Deductible
Eye Exams

Lenses, Contacts and Frames

Benefit Period



2014 Health Budgeted Expense

2014 Disability Budgeted Expense

2014 Employee contributions (liability)

5 697,2o2

s 12,153

5 34,797

Total $ l++,tsz

t/2 of 20L3 rate

L/2 of 201.4 rate

2014 Health and Disability Rate

S 364,240

s 358,347

5 L2,L54

Total 5 734,741

Budgeted

Estimated Acutals
S lqq,tsz
5 734,74L

Total S 9,411

Expected Health Care Cost for Calender year 2OL4

Estimated Savings)

* includes PPACA and Reinsurance Fees on 110 lives on plan

(affordable health care fees)

*The City of North Pole is self insured and only pays actual expenses. Budgets are compiled using a

estimate of expected cost based on previous years experience and current years base charges.



*

Chrr mas ln Icc
a

S

NORIH POLE ¡ ALASKA

May 13,2014

On behalf of Christmas ln lce, lnc. (Cll), I formally request 4th quarter 2013 and 1"t

quarter 2014 Bed Tax from the City of North Pole.

See attached fiscal year-to-date detailed financial reports for the organization,

Bed tax revenue for the 3'd quarter 2013 was received nearthe end of November 2013,
It was a welcome infusion of funds to get our ice park finished and ready for guests.

These funds allowed us to have chainsaw chains sharpened for use at the ice harvest.
We also increased our supply of light boxes located around the park to beautify the
sculptures and illuminate the slides. The remaining funds were used to pay an

independent contractor for an ice slide in the kid's park, re-order Cll postcards, and
place a down payment on dumpster rental. We also purchased Flex One folding chairs
and indoor floor mats for the comfort and safely of our park guests. ln previous years,
we relied on volunteers to haul garbage to the dump, and we borrowed cold, metal
folding chairs from the North Pole Grange. We were able to keep the park looking much
cleaner this past season with an on-site dumpster, and we heard many compliments
about our new chairs used in the warm-up area of the building.

Bed tax revenue received for 4th quarter 2013 and 1't quarter 2014 will be used by our
organization to continue to rent storage space for supplies and equipment. That is our
largest summer expense. We also have at least two summer proiects lined up: build
additional light boxes, and design and build more permanent and weather-resistant ice
sculpture display boards.

Our board of directors plans to meet regularly throughout the summer. We are using
social media, especially Facebook, to keep the public informed of activities, ice harvests,
opening dates, etc. Our website is dormant for now, although we have added a Donate
button for prospective donors. We will be personally soliciting for donations throughout
the summer, adopting our fiscal year budget, and looking ahead to the park's opening
day, November 30rh.

As always, we welcome volunteers from near and far. The 8th annual ice park is still six
months away, but we know that North Pole is always where the Spirit oÍ Christmas lives
year'round.

Respectf ully requested,

,34,@-
Betsy A. Jones, Treasurer
Christmas ln lce, lnc.

Christmas ln lce, lnc.

P.O. Box 57250 North Pole, Alaska 99705

www.christmasi nice,ors



3:27 PM

06113114

Accrual Basls

Christmas ln lce, lnc.
Balance Sheet
As of MaY 13,2014

May {3, 14

ASSETS
Gurrent Assete

Ghecklng/Savlngo
ch€cklng

Total Checklngrsavlngs

20,054.09

20,054,09

20,054.09

10,427,17
-630,99

9,796.18

20,860,27

9,413,86
20,439.41

29,850.27

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQU¡TY 29,860.27

Total Curront Assots

Flxod ASsotrB
Furnlture and Equlpment
Aocumulated DeProclatlon

Total Flxed AssotB

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equlty

UnrestrlcÛed Not Assctc
Net lncome

Total Equl9

Page 1



3:27 PM

05/1 3/1 4

Accrual Basis

Christmas ln lce, lnc.
Profit & Loss

July 1,2013 through MaY 13,2014

Total Event income

Total Program Service Revenue

Ordinary lncome/Expense
lncome

Contrlbs, gifts, grants, other
Bed Tax-CNP
corporate contrlbutlons
lndlvid, Buslness Contributlons
ln-Kind Contrlbutlons

Total Contrlbs, glfts, grants, other

Program Service Revonue
lce Revenue
Event lncome

Carvlng ComPetltlon Foes
Gate Entry
Merchandlse Sales

Batterlos
LaPel Plns
Handwarmers
T-shlrts
Sleds
Knlt caP
Sunshlne Cottage' 100% Profit
Fleece gloves
StamPs for Postcards
SculPtures
Sw€atshlrts
Program
Post card
Concesslons
Merchandlse Sales - Other

Total Merchandlse Sales

Jul 1, '13 - MaY 13, 14

4,840,60
65,417.50
11,003.99
14,950.04

96,212.13

400.00

1,675.00
47,771.00

1.00
48.00

408.00
2,006.80
1,200.00

513.73
139.00
299.50

52.OO

1,305.25
'1 ,482.50

22,OO
363.00

2,425.OO
0.00

10,265.78

59,711.78

60,111.78

156,323.91Total lncome

Gost of Goods Sold
Cost of Sales

COS Handwarmers
COS Sleds
COS FIeece gloves
COS StamPs
COS Sweatshirts
COS Postcards
COS Concesslons
Co6t of Sales 'Other

Total Cost of Sales

Total COGS

Gross Proflt

Expense
Reconcillation DiscrePancles
Contract Servlces

DaY Labor
Accountlng
lce Carvlng Labor

Total Cont¡act Servlces

Advertlslng

94.82
1,023.20

562.15
59.40

2,O12.40
190,77

1,470.49
759.32

6,',\72.55

6,',t72.55

150,151 .36

4.00

9,400.00
1,000.00

40,774.20

51,',174.20

1,106.99

Pag6 1



3:27 PM

05t13t14

Accrual Basis

Christmas ln lce, lnc.
Profit & Loss

Jufy 1,2013 through MaY 13,2014

Net Ordlnary lncome

Othor lncom€/ExPense
Other lncome

Proceeds from sale of assets
TILL OVER

Total Other lncome

Other ExPense
TILL SHORT

Total Other ExPense

Net Other lncome

Net lncome

Offlce exp
Prlntlng and Gopylng
Membershlp Dues
Llcensos & Permlts
Postage, Malllng Servlce
Offlce sxp - Other

Total Offlce exp

Telephon6, lnternot, Webcams
Occupancy

Rent - Facllltlee
Sanltation

Total Occupancy

Food & Bevorage
lnsurance
Park Operatlons

Speclal events
Gompetltlon Awards
Mlscellaneous
Supplies

Total Park Operations

Donatlong
Facllitles and EqulPment

Equlp - Rent, Repalr & Malnten
Fuel
Llghtlng Supplies

Total Facllltles and EquiPment

Bank fees

Total Expense

Jul l, '13 - MaY 13, '14

1,584.11
470.00
1 15.00
209.80

0.00

2,378.91

525,03

3,275.54
1,630.70

4,906.24

4,925.64
3,667.00

2,500.00
10,000,00
2,'t20.49
8,186.06

22,806.s5

1,500.00

33,774.89
203.26

1,965.03

35,943.18

933.56

129,87'.\.30

20,280.06

100.00
1 94.35

294.35

138.00

138.00

156.35

20,436.41

Pagø 2



CITY OF NORTH POIE

BED TAX - Ordinance 09-14
GL Acct: 01 00 00 5817

Quarterly Disbursements
For the Year Ended December 3t,20t4

Month
Jan ua ry

February

March
Total Lst Quarter

April
May
June

Total 2nd Quarter

July

August
September
- 'al 3rd Quarter
---sss: Overpay on 1st Q)

October
November
December

YE Accrual

Total 4th Quarter

Amts are booked in the month they are received. At year, end

the taxes received in January are accrued back to December,

in accordance with GAAP.

AMOUNTS APPTICABLE TO EACH ORGANIZATION
0102007204 0to200720t 0Lo2007203 0to200720s
NP Economic NP Christmas
Development Chamber ln lce FCVB

5Ùo/o 30% t5% 5%"

L,219.99 731.99 366.00

Amount

1,840.58

L,O29.98

2,870.56 2,870.56 430.58 2,439.98

2,870.56 2,870.56 430.58 2,439.98

0.15
Retent¡on

0.85
Distribution Total

t22.OO 2,439.98

t22.00 2,439.98TOTALS

2,439 9a

1,2t9.99 73L.99 366.00

2,439.94



CITY OF NORTH POLE

BED TAX - Ordinance 09-14
GL Acct: 01 00 00 5817

Quarterly Disbursements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Month
January

February

March
Total 1st Quarter

Amts are booked in the month they are received. At year, end

the taxes received in January are accrued back to December,

in accordance with GAAP.

AMOUNTS APPTICABLE TO EACH ORGANIZATION
oto2007204 0102007201 0102007203 0102007205
NP Economic NP Christmas
Development Chamber ln lce FCVB

50% 30% t5% 50,/o

2,297.16 1,378.30 689.L5

Amount

3,873.7L
1,531.38

5,405.09 8L0.76 4,594.33

4,833.74
L,L88.1_3

3,733.r2
9,754.99 r,463.25 9,29r.74

7,197.62
8,816.51

L2,796.38

28,210.51_ 4,23t.59 23,979.93

3,775.57

3,781,.43

2,78L.27

9,738.27 L,460.74 9,277.53

53,108.86 53,1_09.96 7,966.33 45,142.53

0.15
Retention

0.85
Distribution

April
May
June

Total2nd Quarter

July
August

September

Total3rd Quarter

October
November
December
YE Accrual

Total4th Quarter

TOTALS

Less: Overpay on 1st Q)

4,L45.87 2,487.52

7r,989.47 7,793.68

4,138.76 2,483.26

Total

229.72 4,594.33

L,243.76 41,4.59 8,29L.74

3,596.84 1,1-98.95 23,979.93

1,24L.63 413.88 8,277.53

6,771.38 2,257.13 45,L42.53

45,t42.53

22,57L.27 t3,542.76

45,142.53

Year End Accrual



Merno

125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, Alaska 99705
(907) 488-8593
(907) a88-3002 (fax)
bil l@northpolealaska.com

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

North Pole City Council

Bill Butler

February 16,2012

Wastewater Treatment Plant Renovation Project bid recommendation

City of Nofth Pole
Director of Cil)" Ser.yices

Recommendation

I recommend that the Council approve Ghemm Company's base bid of S2,275,000, the
lowest responsive bid. The Utility does not have suffrcient funds to recommend including
any of the four added alternatives that were part of the invitation to bid.

Background

The City received three bids on May 12,2012 for the Wastewater Treatment Plant
Renovation Project. Ofthe three bids, all submitted the required documents. A review of the
bid submitted by Ghemm Company, the low bidder, by the Utility's contract engineering
firm, USKH, determined that Ghemm's bid was response and acceptable. The remaining two
bids were not reviewed any further when Ghemm's bid was determined to be responsive.
The engineer's recommendation to accept Ghemm's bid is attached.

The base bid for all three submitters where within the range ofthe construction cost estimate;
however, the added altemates that the Utility hoped to include in the project could not be
funded with the Utility's available funds. The funds to finance the project----engineering and
construction--were approved by the Council in Ordinance 14-04 (see attached).

The invitation to bid did not include the replacement emergency generator. The Utility will
release a separate invitation to bid for this piece of equipment and the construction contractor
will install the generator for the Utility. The Utilify purchasing the generator will reduce the
Utilþ's cost by not having to pay the contractor's overhead to purchase the equipment. The
Utility will use its Alaska Clean Water Fund loan that total's $302,500 to purchase the
generator. I hope to submit a recommendation to the Council in June or July 2014 for the
generator.



-t.

May 13,2014
SHANED VIEIDN, UNIFIÉD APFROACH,

Mr. William Butler
Director of City Services
City of North Pole
125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, AK 99705

Project: Wastewater Treatment Plant Rehabilitation Project Phase I
Subject: Review of Construction Bids

Dear Mr. Butler:

The bids for the subject project were opened at 2:00 PM, Monday, May 12,2014. The following bids
were received and analyzed:

Three bids were received. The bids were relative close to each other, within 5% overall. There does
not appear to be any obvious collusion, and all of the bids appear to be competitive. While the various
base bid figures are close to the engineers estimate, the prices for the bid alternates are significantly
higher than the engineers estimate. We inquired with GHEMM Company as to possible reasons for
this. They indicated 1) potentially costly efforts required to dry existing concrete prior to coating the
Contact Chambers; and 2) higher than expected quotes for the SCADA systems.

We understand the City's budget for construction of this project is approximately $2,310,000. Within
this funding limitation, it will not be possible to award any of the alternates. Given that stipulation,
GHEMM Company has the lowest base bid, and is the lowest responsive bidder and only the base
bid is awarded.

USKH reviewed all of the bidding documents submitted by GHEMM Company. All required bid
schedules, bonds, forms and other supporting documents where provided and appear correct, with one
minor eXception. GHEMM Company submitted qualifications for their electrical subcontractor and
control installer, but did not submit qualifications for a Control Panel Fabricator. GHEMM was
questioned about this, and responded that their expectation was that control panels would be obtained
as OEM equipment with the various pumps, blowers, drives, etc.; in the event that OEM panels were
not available, CCI lnc. would fabricate the controls. CCI lnc. is known to both USKH and the City, so
we believe this is an acceptable response.

Arclritecture Ingin€€ringt Land: Surueylng Flbnnlng Environmental $ervices llandscape Ai¡ohitertute'

l,h,l t. i\l::t'tr;',T: i:t:ltla¡v.:, ,iLr¡ i:irri 
"V:r:t::i;r 

iir/;l;,iit¡rliirt irr; i,j;lllr :),rriill¡,r; ilj;rlr:r 'li,:ll::

CONTRACTOR BASE BID

BID ALTERNATES

TOTAL
#l Entry Gate

#2 Contact
Chambers

#3 SCADA
#4 Doors &
Windows

MARSH CREEK s2,307,996 $56,555 $171,067 $253,1 50 $s3,994 $2,842,762

GBC,INC s2,291,000 $65,100 9277,500 $264,000 $50,500 $2,948,100

GHEMM CO. $2,275,000 $65,000 $299,000 $268,000 $64,000 $2,971,000

ENGINEERS
ESTIMATE $2,210,000 $16,000 $60,000 $ I 62,800 $32,000 $2,480,800



B# Fuülsr
ofNodh Pdþ

A*ôy f3, 20f4
2sf 2

Æflfl$ frno, [J$tfi aryerd of ffio Bd$ê Bfd frs g€ñffi eonrpany.. We flîc
approvd.

shoxddyrrutmrsary orwfdlüûdbq¡úsilrc fûdîtr,ptêâsocor,rtâaÍmcal ,
or by øma# d dsvta@uskh.com,

ftnndpd

e, DcvârÌûflil$cr, U$l#l

Woißqdcr: Wffi 1302900

DES\\dæ ¡llil @Nüdfo$¡ttb.dñ



ñpomor"ed rb,y.: Me¡or tsr*,tqe ù. rÌyard
Èntqftu.sd ûad.dd,v,Ê[Ged: ù4ar,ch rl?, 20'14

,ddqPÂed: ,qp¡¡t?,,20É4

CITTOF NOBTII POIÆ
onuilANcE ftot

AN MDIIIAIICD OF TITP CTTV OF NOßril?OIÆ rO ÁCCDPT A GNAilT
IilCnDA$D OF ç?df."gyrfi FnOil ÎÍm ALASTú|, DDpAnrilE.ìrT Of

DìTI/NONMDI{TAL @ilSNRYATK)il FOß MTINrcIPAL }ÍATCIIINC GN,ANT
#!T'' fI}ß TTM W.IflTDWATDR TßEAIï,ßNT PLAilT REñABITTTAîTOI{

PNOJDCT Á,ND TO ADIENDTIM, ENGTTIEPßING COilTTN,{CT WIrH U,ßKI,Irc,
BY $2I7óæ TO PNOYIDD ßIDDINC AIID COilSTNUCTTON }IANâGDIffiNT

SßÃYICEñ FOR,TTM {ilffTP NHI,{BILITATÍOII PROJDCT

TYHE*P. ¡dS, úhe &offt úo úaoace úhe $/WDP Rchabiliitetiqn Fnqiest iis est¡mated úo cost
$2"754"279¡00'and

fonúp Wasto¡v.etø ltrsatmerÈt Flaût($*/WlP) Rehobllùtaúon p,rorlspû an<il 
[40¡00

ewerd of $7CI8,52'9."$% ibruBiiqs úhe ûqtal

WHDBDA0T úhs [Jrtitliiçy ¡s*i'u*4 .Atlæke Ch.as \Èr'.dor Frund #63303 [ fs $30¿500,00 úo¡
sms-€;Eaqy g¡g[e¡ators forr itrhe iwaqtsw;ats¡ ¡14il¡i.ty, app¡oximate]y $2û6.,182¿00 ofirå,ùÂgh rwii[ he
rt¡td dor rthe nÌ/WfP Rehah'iliitation Frdspg ;a;Âd

WmBPÂ$rNA,IC #63823,r,e.gurirr&s¡¿rmiipii¡mrrm e07o matoh-eqrrrali4gg558247.95: rand

rthB û¡ndc ,av,afleblç rftom úhe \,(.ù¡[G, ,$CM/F ,a,qd 20114 Uüiù,iity C.qp¡úall Eudgot ñ*nds
l7l;and

WtlEßE.dS, úhe .Zr0it.a UüiitiÊy C,qpitait B¡¡dget,sontîii,qs $70ú,76ó avrolablp fo¡ ihe ñV\ü¡IF
i1t 

'wúIil 
lotre 93S.,5 [ .il ,of [¡ad.r¡st*el Frcd¡rty Rry.a¡r

úhp plemruqd .c,losr¡r,e of Í,he F,l,rnt É[¡tltls Re.squúqes

rto

ûrhe

,drd nqt,ailjlow Áts clqa# fi¿nds úç he,uæd ûo¡,bidúng o¡



ÀntraduH ,'itrl
.Adonrqd: 

^pnI'|,?AMWflEßDAS., ilJ$KHh+s proFosed rto provil(e sçrvrleos for
rthç .const¡ùstÁon Bhase of rthe M\TV'[P \',]¡hich ¡k
il4glùúed',1núhe rc{f¡l92354.279L00ortimatedcqrtofithp'Mr\VTF Rehahi[ikq¡q¡,p¡oiiosg,and

,NOü THDREFORD" BE fT RE$OIr\¡ED, ,by rtrhe Nonth F,ok &g Co,'insit,of úhe CiW of
Nqrúh F,qþ r&stúe City;egneps rto fhe follor4/ing:

r .,teqqÍrf$ the Alæke Dopeñnent of Enviqqnmpntal Co¡ucorvaúioa sì,Ðplpneftdl a"w,and rto
tßdG #ó.3323 lq Éhe rô¡msrrût $?i0E 529t89

r .As{a@ts É¡he cond;i(iqqs,qonte¡ined ¡n rthç gr.aût.amendßqnt(,etag.hed)
, rto ,opoxete :end marntarn rths imrp¡ov,oments nt ûe {Vt\t/[F ft$&d

r 7g¡q¡wov'os ra'o.ash rnnatoh úo lß,fG #ó332.3 úqtghng $7é4,429.dqa\ðm ftsnr [Jû¡ihry

, 
DryanU*pnt û¡nds.,as iradrsetc.d ¡n úh-e Âttached frcsal nqtç

,torfrüring

forúrhe $¡iWltP
¡B,shabllrifairion Fnqiçst (attâpbd)

.NO{ü" TffißEf'OBD" ßE IT ORD..ûINDD rby dhç À{qÍih Fo[e oiry Oo¡¡nql:

SÊdflgn l' '[his oaduancç is ,ofa,sps,oial nat-lrrre ;md Sall ,not thp ¡,neÀr,rds<l ¡¡n

the \ilorfh PqLe Cq{e of Ondi,qaÂqçs.

$di*¿ . ñeprat[a"ùedûrqalrno{te:

,otrd¡Aar[cæ shglil he ffieoût*,s et 5:100 p..m.. of 'fhe û¡st City

PAftDD ..dND .{PPßOVED rb.y a,&úy ,,constrltr:ûed,qlror,wer,of,fho È{onûh P,orte Gity C-ou,nqlil úhrs
Ts dqv of Aprrtitl" 20rt 4.

B¡v.ççe

..tTTEr$T

P,oLçCi6,Clerk

PÁOSDD/FIIILDD
Yos:: é -- È[olm,, mr*nter, rlr'cþh, MqC'hee, Sffii1h" M/€¡d
Nle:0
..dbseût: il - ùúocnr*hy

IEA t



à5-10O0.-t09!.
Þr¡ff{hæ

Funrtr 3 Èrpense umer r¡¿ieehÆs



Sponsored by: Councilman Michael Welch 

 Introduced and advanced:  May 19, 2014 

Possible Adoption:   June 2, 2014 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 1 
ORDINANCE 14-07 2 

 3 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE AMENDING TITLE 4 REVENUE 4 

AND FINANCE ESTABLISHING PROCEDURES TO COLLECT DELINQUENT 5 

DEBTS OWED TO THE CITY 6 
 7 

WHEREAS, changes to the public services practices and policies is a continually changing 8 

requirement; and 9 

 10 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the 11 

requirements of the City. 12 

 13 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of North Pole: 14 

 15 

Section 1. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codified. 16 

 17 

Section 2. Title 4 Revenue and Finance, Section 406 Finance Charges, Subsection 4.06.is 18 

amended in the North Pole Code of Ordinances as follows [new text in underlined italicized red 19 

font; deleted text in strikethrough font]: 20 

 21 

4.06.020 Collections of unpaid debts. 22 

 23 

a. A debtor to the City of North Pole shall pay, in addition to the debt, interest at the 24 

maximum lawful rate, all administrative fees, costs, collections agency fees, and attorney 25 

fees incurred by the City of North Pole in the collection of unpaid debts. (Ord. 08-18 § 2, 26 

2008) 27 

 28 

b. Debts 30 days delinquent 29 

 30 

The individual, business or entity with debts owed to the City that include, but are not 31 

limited to, assessments, administrative fine or administrative charges that are 30 days 32 

past due shall be sent a notice of delinquency via US mail indicating the amount of the 33 

delinquent charges. The notification shall indicate that they must pay the delinquent 34 

charges immediately to avoid the City assessing additional charges. 35 

 36 

c. Debts 60 days delinquent 37 

 38 

The individual, business or entity with debts owed to the City that include, but are not 39 

limited to, assessments, administrative fine or administrative charges that are 60 days 40 

past due shall be sent a notice of delinquency via certified mail indicating the amount of 41 

the unpaid balance, including a liquidated damages charge of $50 (fifty dollars). The 42 

notification shall indicate the deadline that they must pay the delinquent account balance 43 

or by which they must sign a legally binding confession of judgment specifying a 44 

repayment plan to prevent the City seeking a civil judgment. Should they not pay the 45 

delinquent account balance in full, including any additional charges, nor sign a legally 46 



Sponsored by: Councilman Michael Welch 

 Introduced and advanced:  May 19, 2014 

Possible Adoption:   June 2, 2014 

binding confession of judgment by the deadline, the City shall seek a civil judgment 47 

against the account holder. The account holder shall be responsible for all charges 48 

associated with collection of the delinquent charges including, but not limited to, late 49 

charges, interest, penalties, liquidated damages and attorney fees. 50 

 51 

Section 3.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be effective at 5:00 p.m. on the first City 52 

business day following its adoption. 53 

 54 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 55 

2
nd

 of June, 2014. 56 

 57 

 58 

       __________________________________ 59 

        Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 60 

 61 

 62 

ATTEST: 63 

 64 

 65 

__________________________ 66 

Kathryn M Weber, MMC 67 

North Pole City Clerk 68 

 69 

 70 

PASSED 71 

Yes: 72 

No: 73 

Absent: 74 

 75 

 76 

 77 

 78 


	AG-05-19-14
	Min-05-05-14
	Ord 14-06 Amending Title 1 Altering Code
	Renewal of the AW Rehn Health Insurance for CNP employees
	Christmas in Ice - Request for Bed Tax
	WWTP Renovation Project bid recommendation
	Ord 14-07 Delinquent assessment collection ordinance--ALT

